

Jim Durrell

Dear Jim,

I'm sending you copy of notice to drill and C128 on this well. Which is an unorthodox location. They are asking for an allowable, and I can't find where they have had this location approved administratively or hearing. Please advise me if they have. They are changing ownership from J.W. Brown to H.B. Phillips

Memo

From
D. S. NUTTER
CHIEF ENGINEER

RECEIVED

AUG 21 1963

O. C. C.
ARTESIA, OFFICE

To: Moore -

I can find no record of an unorthodox location ever having been approved for the J.W. Brown H.B. Phillips Fed 2X in K 35-65-26 E. Believe he ~~ought~~ ought to get one approved before you assign an allowable.